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Memorandum 
 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: ASBESTOS ABATEMENT AND DEMOLITION PROPOSAL FOR 

PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATIONS 
 
DATE: October 15, 2013 
 

 
Attached is the recommendation from the complete tabulated results for the Asbestos 
Abatement and Demolition of the Gadasalli Fine Arts Building for Permian High School 
Renovation Bond Project. 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees take action on the proposal as presented. 
 

************************ 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe David L. Finley 
Interim Superintendent of Schools Chief Operations Officer 
 


